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Mr. E. E. Van Brunt, Jr. ACRS (16)

Executive Vice President LB#3 Reading

Arizona Nuclear Power Project NSIC

Post Office Box 52034 EALicitra

Phoeni, Arizona 85072-2034
Dear Mr, Van Brunt:

Subject: FEMA Findings on Offsite Emergency Plans
and Preparedness for Palo Verde

The enclosed memorandum dated March 15, 1985 from Richard W. Krimm, Assistant
Associate Director, Office of Natural and Technological Hazards Programs, FEMA,
forwards the Federal Emergency Management Agency interim findings on the adequacy
of the offsite radiological emergency response plans for the Palo Verde Nuclear
Generating Station. Based on a review of the State and local plans by the FEMA
Region IX Regional Assistance Committee, FEMA finds that overall the State and
local plans for Palo Verde are adequate. Based on the results of the September.
1984 exercise, FEMA reports that offsite emergency preparedness has been demon-
strated to be adequate and there is reasonable assurance that appropriate
protective measures can be implemented by offsite jurisdictions around the Palo
Verde Nuclear Generating Station to protect the health and safety of the public
in the event of a radiological emergency.

We request that you continue to coordinate emergency planning activities with
offsite authorities to ensure that the FEMA recommendations for improvement
are acted upon and an adequate level of emergency preparedness is maintained
for Palo Verde.

If you have any questions regarding the FEMA findings and/or recommendations,
you should contact Mr, E. Licitra, the Licensing Project Manager.

George W. Knighton, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page
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Associate Director, Office of Natural and Technological Hazards Programs, FEMA,
forwards the Federal Emergency Management Agency interim findings on the adequacy
of the offsite radiological emergency response plans for the Palo Verde Nuclear
Generating Station. Based on a review of the State and local plans by the FEMA
Region IX Regional Assistance Committee, FEMA finds that overall the State and
local plans for Palo Verde are adequate. Based on the results of the September
1984 exercise, FEMA reports that offsite emergency preparedness has been demon-
strated to be adequate and there is reasonable assurance that appropriate
protective measures can be implemented by offsite jurisdictions around the Palo
Verde Nuclear Generating Station to protect the health and safety of the public
in the event of a radiological emergency.

We request that you continue to coordinate emergency planning activities with
offsite authorities to ensure that the FEMA recommendations for improvement
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Licensifig Branch No.
Division of Licensing
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As stated

cc: See next page
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Mr. E. E. Van Brunt, Jr.
Executive President

Arizona Nuclear Power Project
P. 0. Box 52034

Phoenix, Arizona 85072-2034

Arthur C. Gehr, Esq.
Snell & Wilmer

3100 Valley Center
Phoenix, Arizona 85073

Mr. James M. Flenner, Chief Counsel
Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 West Washington

Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Charles R. Kocher, Esq. Assistant Counsel
James A. Boeletto, Esq.

Southern California Edison Company

P. 0. Box 800

Rosemead, California 91770

Ms. Margaret Walker

Deputy Director of Energy Programs
Economic Planning and Development Office
1700 West Washington

Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Mr. Wayne Shirley
Assistant Attorney General
Bataan Memorial Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Mr. Roy Zimmerman

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P. 0. Box 239

Arlington, Arizona 85322

Ms. Patriéia Lee Hourihan
6413 S. 26th Street
Phoenix, Arizona , 85040

Regional Administrator - Region V
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1450 Maria Lane

Suite 210

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Palo Verde

Kenneth Berlin, Esq.
Winston & Strawn
Suite 500

2550 M Street, NW
Washington, DC 20037

Ms. Lynne Bernabei

Government Accountability Project
of. the Institute for Policy
Studies

1901 Que Street, NW

Washington, DC 20009

Ms. Jill Morrison
522 E. Colgate
Tempi, Arizona 85238

Mr. Charles B. Brinkman, Manager
Washington Nuclear 0perat1ons
Combustion Engineering, Inc.
7910 Woodmont Avenue Suite 1310
Bethesda, Maryland 20814

Mr. Ron Rayner
P. 0. Box 1509
Goodyear, AZ 85338







